
  TREATMENT DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

      JUNE, 2017 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake   4.0 mg/L (30 Max.)    2.0 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Five Mile    23.9 mg/L (30 Max.)    29.0 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak    17.6 mg/L (30 Max.)    27.1 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

Maumelle    12.5 mg/L (30Max.)    6.7 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

 

Shannon Wayson 

Chemist    

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



Crews: Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Y T D

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 64 81 98 0 77 57 377

# of MH's Grouted 30 68 47 47 7 36 235

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 6.0 0.0 0 37.0 90.5 134

# of Bags of Grout 6 5 10 0 20 25 66

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 6,756 15,882 6,735 7,783 4,863 3,701 45,720

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 5 8 15 10 9 4 51

New Manholes 1 0 0 0 1 2 4

New Lines 1 0 0 0 1 1 3

Disconnects 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 0 2 1 0 1 4

Miscellaneous 2 4 9 6 3 0 24

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 17 15 11 14 8 8 73

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 1 0 0 1 2 0 4

Miscellaneous 8 4 3 10 3 9 37

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 9 11 11 12 7 4 54

New Manholes 1 0 0 0 0 2 3

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

Taps 0 2 2 0 1 2 7

Miscellaneous 0 17 8 7 5 4 41

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 4 7 9 3 13 4 40

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 1 0 0 1

Disconnects 25 15 10 10 13 12 85

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Miscellaneous 1 1 9 3 7 15 36

TROUBLE: 0

# of Ft Cleaned 1,801 815 572 511 773 574 5,046

Stop-Ups 50 40 47 31 39 7 214

Private Lines 33 31 33 21 30 23 171

Cave-Ins 6 1 3 7 11 1 29

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 39 43 48 46 53 52 281

Total  Calls 97 83 99 81 103 83 546

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 37,222 36,816 40,641 37,587 36,029 32,035 220,330

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 22,978 39,994 41,972 49,039 45,762 40,881 240,626

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 50,961 45,546 46,199 45,189 62,409 31,999 282,303

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 17,567 0 10,715 927 12,822 25,010 67,041

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 27,671 22,319 43,157 29,529 27,902 41,854 192,432

T V  #1
# of  Ft  19,511 21,420 24,657 14,535 21,301 18,530 119,954

T V  #2
# of  Ft  18,483 9,151 21,477 19,663 22,210 28,528 119,512

North Little Rock Wastewater 

2017 Year-To-Date Work Recap Report



Crews: Ward 0 Ward 1 Ward 2 Ward 3 Ward 4 Ward 5 Total

MANHOLE:
Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Repairs 0 0 1 3 53 0 57

# of MH's Grouted 0 0 1 0 35 0 36

#of Coats 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

MH  Depth (Ft/In) 0.0 0.0 4 0.0 86.5 0.0 90.5

# of Bags of Grout 0 0 1.0 0.0 24.0 0.0 25

POWER DRIVE:
# of Ft  Cleaned 180 1,299 140 1,902 180 0 3,701

PWR RODDER #1:
# of Ft  Cleaned 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #1:
Repairs 0 0 4 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

REPAIR #2:
Repairs 0 0 3 3 0 2 8

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 0 2 4 3 0 0 9

REPAIR  #3:
Repairs 0 2 2 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 2 0 0 0 2

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Taps 1 0 0 0 0 1 2

Miscellaneous 0 1 3 0 0 0 4

REPAIR  #4:
Repairs 1 2 1 0 0 0 4

New Manholes 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

New Lines 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Disconnects 0 5 8 0 0 0 12

Taps 0 0 0 0 1 0 1

Miscellaneous 0 3 5 3 3 1 15

TROUBLE:
# of Ft Cleaned 0 40 200 129 205 0 574

Stop-Ups 0 2 2 1 2 0 7

Private Lines 1 5 4 3 3 7 23

Cave-Ins 0 0 1 0 0 0 1

Flooded  Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous 2 10 27 4 5 4 52

Total  Calls 3 17 34 8 10 11 83

VACCON  #1:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 139 1,841 0 0 30,055 32,035

VACCON  #2:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 7,508 688 29,418 6,267 0 0 40,881

VACCON  #3:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 31,939 60 0 0 31,999

VACCON  #4:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 0 0 25,010 0 0 0 25,010

VACCON  #5:
# of  Ft  Cleaned 207 235 4,091 34,666 2,655 0 41,854

T V  #1
# of  Ft  0 13 891 0 0 17,626 18,530

T V  #2
# of  Ft  2,512 1,739 23,803 341 133 0 28,528

NLR Wastewater 

Maintenance & Repair Department
Work Recap by Ward

June-17



C
:\
U

s
e
rs

\m
d
o
rm

a
n
\A

p
p
D

a
ta

\L
o
c
a
l\
M

ic
ro

s
o
ft

\W
in

d
o
w

s
\T

e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 I
n
te

rn
e
t 
F

ile
s
\C

o
n
te

n
t.
O

u
tl
o
o
k
\O

R
5
G

2
2
9
T

\A
n
n
u
a
l 
o
v
e
rf

lo
w

s
 a

n
d
 r

a
in

fa
ll 

(n
e
w

 f
o
rm

a
t)

F
ile

 

#
1

P
re

p
a
re

d
 B

y
: 
 E

la
in

e
 A

n
d
e
rs

o
n

1

P
e
ri
o

d
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
: 

J
a
n
u
a
ry

 1
, 

 2
0
0
8

th
ru

 J
u
n
e
 3

0
, 

2
0
1
7

N
o

te
: 

2
0
0
9
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 Y
e
a
r 

to
 D

a
te

  
 

(1
2
/7

/0
9
) 

ra
n

k
s
 a

s
 t

h
e

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 

o
n

 r
e
c
o

rd
. 

(p
e

r 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

W
e
a
th

e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

N
L

R
 O

ff
ic

e
)

0

2
0

4
0

6
0

8
0

1
0

0

1
2

0

1
4

0

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

OVERFLOWS  # 

Y
e

a
r 

N
o

rt
h

 L
it

tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
 N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl

e
 R

o
c
k
, 
A

R
 

 
A

n
n

u
a
l 

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

 a
n

d
 R

a
in

fa
ll

 

R
a

in
fa

ll

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s



N
o

rt
h

 L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y

F
a

u
lk

n
e

r 
L

a
k

e
 B

a
s

in 2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
6

9
.5

4
2

.5
5

8
.5

5
6

.3
6

1
.8

7
7

.5
4

1
.5

7
6

.5
4

5
.4

6
6

2
.8

5
4

.2
7

0
.0

7
6

1
.6

3
5

.7

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

5
4

5
9

5
4

6
4

4
7

3
8

4
2

6
1

6
3

3
6

2
1

2
7

1
9

5

W
h

it
e

 O
a

k
 B

a
s

in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
1

2
9

.9
8

2
.4

8
9

5
3

.7
6

0
.1

7
7

4
4

.2
6

8
.6

4
6

.5
6

5
0

.7
5

4
4

6
8

.7
5

1
.2

3
3

.3

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

1
1

2
6

3
3

3
7

3
2

3
5

3
2

4
5

2
5

1
3

9
2

1
9

3

F
iv

e
 M

il
e

 C
re

e
k

 B
a

s
in

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
6

2
.3

4
2

.6
5

3
.2

4
8

.8
5

5
.9

7
0

.4
3

5
6

0
.4

4
1

.1
5

5
2

.4
4

6
.6

6
6

.5
4

9
.5

2
9

.7

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

2
4

1
6

2
5

1
8

1
4

1
6

2
3

1
6

1
2

1
4

1
5

5
5

5

M
a

u
m

e
ll
e

 B
a

s
in

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
4

1
.1

3
2

.7

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

4
3

E
n

ti
re

 S
y
s

te
m

2
0

0
4

2
0

0
5

2
0

0
6

2
0

0
7

2
0

0
8

2
0

0
9

2
0

1
0

2
0

1
1

2
0

1
2

2
0

1
3

2
0

1
4

2
0

1
5

2
0

1
6

2
0

1
7

R
a

in
fa

ll
5

7
.7

9
3

7
.8

3
4

9
.7

8
4

9
.0

5
5

1
.9

3
7

9
.6

1
4

2
.0

4
6

2
.9

8
4

4
.4

2
5

3
.4

5
4

7
.1

5
6

5
.3

6
5

2
.3

7
3

2
.1

5

O
v
e

rf
lo

w
s

8
9

1
0

1
1

1
2

1
1

9
9

3
8

9
9

7
1

2
2

1
0

0
6

3
4

5
5

3
3

6
1

6

ra
in

fa
ll 

a
n

d
 o

v
e

rf
lo

w
 s

u
m

m
a

ry







 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

AGENDA FOR 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

MEETING 
 
 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: July 11, 2017 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
 

(1) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JUNE 13, 2017  MEETING 
 

(2) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR  JUNE  2017 
 

(3) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR JUNE 2017 
 

(4) BARING CROSS BASIN PIPE BURSTING 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT CHANGE ORDER #1 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

  
 

(1) 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the June 13, 2017 Committee Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, JUNE 13, 2017 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee  was 

held on Tuesday, June 13, 2017 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chairman Smith at approximately 

12:07 p.m.  Those in attendance at the meeting were Mr. Sylvester Smith, Mr. Ed 

Nelson, Mr. Clark McGlothin and Ms. Karen Bryant, and in addition, Mayor Mike 
Watson from the City of Maumelle and Mr. Jack Stowe and Ms. Judy Keller, 
representatives from the City of Maumelle, Mr. Jim Narey, Director of Planning & 
Zoning for the City of Maumelle and Grant Sumner, a college student shadowing Mayor 
Watson.  Also in attendance were Mr. Marc Wilkins, Director, Ms. Gina Briley, Mr. Charles 

Frost, Mr. Ronnie Thompson, Mr. Lyle Leubner, Mr. Michael Clayton, Mr. Mark Halter with 

Hilburn, Calhoon, Harper, Pruniski & Calhoun, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its May 9, 2017 meeting.  After 

review, a motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to approve the 

minutes of the May 9, 2017 meeting as submitted.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

             

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for May 2017.  There 

being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by 

Mr. Nelson, to approve the cash disbursements for May 2017 reflecting total cash 

disbursements of $1,676,250.63 and transfers between accounts of $1,326,498.51.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the Utility has received a 

request from Mayor Watson in Maumelle to waive connection fees and White Oak 

Basin fees for qualified Low to Moderate Income (LMI) customers within the 

“Morgan Maumelle Wastewater Project/ANRC Grant” area.  The Mayor’s request 

states that the City of Maumelle, in conjunction with Pulaski County, is applying 

for the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission (ANRC) grant to extend sanitary 

sewer services to an area directly north of Maumelle along each side of Highway 

365.  This will service an area of the county that is currently on septic systems.  The 

grant is based on serving an area that has at least 51% of the residents qualifying 

as LMI.  The Committee reviewed a map of the White Oak Basin which sets out the 

area to be served by grant monies.  Based on the request, Mr. Wilkins prepared a 

projection of the amount being requested for waiver: 



 

 

 

 Residential Connection Fee =  $100/household 

 White Oak Basin Fee (Residential) = $280/household 

 117 customers<#Qualified LMI<173 customers 

  (51%)    (75%) 

 

 

 #LMI  Connection   WO Basin 

 Customers Fee ($)   Fee ($)  TOTAL ($) 

 

 117  $11,700   $32,760  $44,460 

 173  $17,300   $48,440  $65,740 

 

After much discussion, a motion was made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Mr. 

Nelson, to waive the residential connection fee as well as the White Oak Basin Fee 

(Residential) for LMI customers that sign up during the initial construction period 

in order to assist the City of Maumelle with the Morgan Maumelle Wastewater 

Project/ANRC Grant.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for May 2017. 

 

 Mr. Wilkins then advised the Committee that the contract for renewal of the 

health care service from the Change Center for Health has been received.  The 

current contract will expire June 30, 2017.  Health care services provided include 

immunizations, routine office visits, annual physicals and lab tests.  Also provided 

are services for the Utility for pre-employment physicals, department of 

transportation physicals, workers compensation visits and flu vaccines.  The 

agreement has an annual cost of $39,018 for 95 employees for the period of July 1, 

2017 through June 30, 2018.  There is no change in the cost of the total contract.  

This item is included in the 2017 budget in the amount of $40,200.00.  A motion was 

then made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant to authorize the staff to enter 

into a contract with the Change Center for Health.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the 2017 epoxy rehabilitation project.  

Hydrogen sulfide gas and moisture are almost always present near the influent of 

sewerage treatment facilities.  Sulfur reducing bacteria use the hydrogen sulfide 

gas for food which creates sulfuric acid as a by-product.  The end result is corrosion  

of the concrete structures at the head of the treatment plants.  The staff has 

identified the following structures in need of rehabilitation due to hydrogen sulfide 

corrosion: Faulkner Lake Influent Wetwell (built in 1965), Five Mile Bar Screen  



 

 

Structure and adjoining manholes (built in 1971) and the White Oak Flow Division 

Box (built in 2009).  The rehabilitation will involve high pressure washing, 

application of a cementitious primer/filler and application of an epoxy protective 

coat.  The staff received bids on May 30, 2017 and the low bid was submitted by 

ICM Technologies, Inc. of Jacksonville, Arkansas in the amount of $118,895.00.  

The 2017 budget includes $120,000 for this project.  After discussion, a motion was 

made by Mr. McGlothin, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to authorize the staff to enter into 

an agreement with ICM Technologies, Inc. of Jacksonville, Arkansas in the amount 

of $118,895.00 for the 2017 Epoxy Rehabilitation Project.  The motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the Faulkner Lake clarifier valve project.  Mr. 

Wilkins explained that the Faulkner Lake Wastewater Treatment Plant has two 

final clarifiers which were constructed in 1977 with 25-foot deep drain valves.  The 

valves are located in a highly congested area below the water table and the design 

engineers failed to provide a means of accessing these valves for maintenance.  The 

valves are now in their failure stage.  In 2001, the final clarifier #3 was installed in 

a similar manner.  The staff has designed an access valve vault to be constructed in 

a central location where all three drain pipes intersect at a cross.  New drain valves 

will be installed within this single vault.  This will allow for access for future 

maintenance on all three valves.  The old valves will remain in place in the open 

position.  The staff received bids and J.R. Fox Company, Inc. was the sole bidder at 

$129,018.00.  This item is included in the 2017 budget in the amount of 

$120,000.00.  A motion was made by Ms. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Nelson, to 

authorize the staff to enter into an agreement with J.R. Fox Company, Inc. of Little 

Rock, Arkansas in the amount of $129,018.00 for the Faulkner Lake Clarifier Valve 

Project.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, Mr. Wilkins explained to the Committee a problem with the contract 

with Nease Electrical, Inc. for the installation of seven generators and automatic 

transfer switches.  The sizing was based on diesel generators but natural gas fired 

generators were specified.  Larger generators are needed for natural gas generators.  

The manufacturer discovered the error in the sizing and has submitted the new cost 

to upsize the units.  The additional cost is estimated to be $76,188.00.  Therefore, a 

motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Mr. McGlothin, to approve the change 

order, contingent upon the Utility confirming the mark up is appropriate and a 

competitive price for the equipment.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Solely for informational purposes at this time, Mr. Wilkins informed the 

Committee that the Utility is considering permit modifications concerning tests run 

for BOD to CBOD. 

 

 A motion was made by Mr. Nelson, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to excuse the 

absence of Mr. K.W. Matthews from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 



 

 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Nelson to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:57 p.m. 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(2) 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR JUNE 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for June 2017 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,369,505.94 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,143,851.20. 

 
 
 

 

 

  



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

4
1

5
4

0
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
7

7
3

.9
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 M

o
n
y
o
 P

u
m

p
 R

e
p
a

ir
 -

 2
 3

/4
" 

ro
to

ri
e
s
 &

 2
 s

ta
ti
o
n
a
ri

e
s

4
1

5
4

1
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
9

.8
6

 
3

0
0

0
 g

a
llo

n
s
 g

re
a

s
e

 r
e

m
o

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 F
L

T
P

4
1

5
4

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
1

.5
9

 
1
8
.1

9
 T

o
n
s
 G

ra
v
e
l 
fo

r 
s
to

c
k

4
1

5
4

3
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
2

6
.3

3
 

2
1
.4

2
 T

o
n
s
 C

o
ld

 M
ix

 f
o
r 

s
to

c
k

4
1

5
4

4
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

5
.2

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 T

e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
F

iv
e
 M

ile
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

 S
e
c
u
ri
ty

 G
a
te

4
1

5
4

5
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

S
a
n
d
y
 L

o
a

m
 -

 f
o
r 

W
a
rd

 1
 J

o
b

4
1

5
4

6
B

a
rn

h
a
rt

 H
e
a
t 

&
 A

ir
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

4
3

.7
1

 
Ic

e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 R

e
p

a
ir

 (
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll,

 L
a
b

o
r,

 C
le

a
n
e

r)

4
1

5
4

7
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

6
.4

3
 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 U
n
it
 8

4
, 

B
a
tt
e
ry

 U
n
it
 #

9
0

, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 C
h
a
rg

e
r

4
1

5
4

8
B

o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

7
6

.4
2

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

5
4

9
C

a
b
o
t 

F
lo

ri
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
9

.2
6

 
S

y
m

p
a
th

y
 A

rr
a
n
g
e

m
e
n
ts

; 
D

e
a
th

 o
f 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 F

a
th

e
r;

 D
e
a
th

 o
f 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 B

ro
th

e
r

4
1

5
5

0
C

a
p
it
o
l 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
7

.1
2

 
K

U
B

 T
ir
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 p
lu

s
 F

re
ig

h
t 
- 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 L
a

w
n
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
1

5
5

1
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

 8
,2

2
3

.8
8

 
P

h
o
n
e

 &
 I
n
te

rn
e
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t 
M

a
rc

h
 2

0
1
6
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

7

4
1

5
5

2
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

 #
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,8
0

0
.4

8
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 U

n
if
o
rm

 a
n
d

 M
a
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
; 
S

a
n
it
iz

in
g
 M

e
n
's

 R
e
s
tr

o
o
m

s
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 &

 

E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
; 
7

2
 C

o
o
lin

g
 T

o
w

e
ls

; 
3
4
5

 S
u
m

m
e
r 

T
-S

h
ir

ts
 f

o
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

4
1

5
5

3
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
6

.8
8

 
S

u
rf

a
c
e
 A

s
p
h
la

t 
fo

r 
W

a
rd

s
 2

 &
 3

 J
o
b
s

4
1

5
5

4
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

.3
8

 
R

a
d
ia

to
r 

C
le

a
n
e

r 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

7

4
1

5
5

5
E

le
c
tr

ic
 M

o
to

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
9

4
.9

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 T

E
F

C
 A

e
ra

to
r

4
1

5
5

6
E

lli
o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
2

.0
9

 
M

is
c
 i
te

m
s
 t
o
 r

u
n
 n

e
w

 c
o
n
d
u

it
 f

o
r 

fl
o
a
ts

 B
a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
P

S
, 
re

p
la

c
e
 l
ig

h
ti
n
g
 a

t 

c
h
lo

ri
n

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
, 
a

n
d
 r

e
s
to

c
k
 t
ru

c
k
 #

9
0

.

4
1

5
5

7
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,7
8

4
.2

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
M

id
s
ta

te
, 

M
c
A

lm
o
n
t,
 F

ro
n
ti
e
r 

D
ri
v
e
, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1

, 
C

h
a
p

e
l 
R

id
g
e
 #

4
4
2

, 

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

o
a
d
, 

E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 4

6
th

 S
t,
 E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 J

u
d
y
 L

a
n

e
, 

Q
u
a
p
a

w
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
.,
 R

ix
ie

 R
d
, 
R

ix
ie

/L
u

c
k
y
 D

r,
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
N

e
w

 

B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
O

d
o
m

/B
lu

e
 M

tn
, 
O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
, 
P

o
n
c
a
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 W
, 

4
1

5
5

8
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
3

9
.3

9
 

2
 f

ro
n
t 
ti
re

s
 U

n
it
 1

0
4

; 
2
 t
ru

c
k
 t
ir

e
 s

w
it
c
h
, 
re

p
a
ir

 b
e
n

t 
w

h
e
e

l 
U

n
it
 1

0
7

; 
fl
a
t 
ti
re

 r
e
p
a
ir
 

#
9

6
; 

1
 t

ir
e

, 
m

o
u

n
t 

&
 b

a
la

n
c
e

, 
#

1
2

0
; 

2
 b

a
c
k
 t

ir
e

s
 U

n
it
 1

0
7

, 
1

 n
e

w
 t

ir
e

, 
re

p
a

ir
 1

 t
ir
e

 

#
9

7

4
1

5
5

9
H

D
 S

u
p
p
ly

 W
a
te

rw
o
rk

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

8
.9

7
 

M
is

c
 i
te

m
s
 t
o
 r

e
p
a
ir

 w
a
te

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
in

e
 W

a
rd

 3

4
1

5
6

0
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
6

.0
7

 
C

a
b
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

 (
1
2
 p

in
 t
o
 8

 p
in

) 
p
lu

s
 f

re
ig

h
t 
- 

T
V

 #
1

4
1

5
6

1
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
5

.4
8

 
G

u
tt
e
r 

S
e
a
l,
 C

a
u
lk

, 
H

D
 B

o
o
s
te

r 
C

a
b
le

, 
B

u
c
k
e
ts

, 
L
id

s
, 
B

le
a
c
h
, 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
G

a
s
 

C
a
n
s
, 
S

p
o
u
ts

, 
F

ir
e
 A

n
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 T
e
le

s
c
o
p
ic

 A
n
v
il 

L
o
p

p
e
r,

 P
a

in
ti
n
g
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
, 
T

w
in

e
, 

P
ip

e
 T

a
p
, 
B

ra
s
s
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
L
a
n

te
rn

 B
a

tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
R

a
tc

h
e
t 
B

in
d
e
r,

 C
h
a
in

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

, 
D

ri
ll 

B
it
, 
B

o
lt
, 
L
o

c
k
 N

u
ts

4
1

5
6

2
H

u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  

  
  

 7
,7

1
9

.3
9

 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
- 

W
a
rd

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

; 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

; 
T

re
n
c
h
 R

o
lle

r,
 1

4
' t

ra
ile

r 

W
a
rd

 1
; 
D

o
z
e
r 

W
a
rd

 2
; 
B

a
c
k
h
o
e
 w

/B
re

a
k
e
r 

W
a
rd

 3
; 
E

x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
W

a
rd

 3

4
1

5
6

3
J
a
c
k
s
o
n
 C

le
a
n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,2
0

4
.3

5
 

M
a
y
 J

a
n
it
o
ri

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-A

d
m

in
, 
L
a

b
, 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
1

5
6

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,7

6
0

.0
0

 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 -
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

5
/2

3
-5

/2
6

/1
7
 1

2
 L

o
a
d
s

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

7

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

7

4
1

5
6

5
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
9

.3
4

 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 #

1
2

0

4
1

5
6

6
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

5
6

7
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
3

.9
3

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 F
o
rc

e
 M

a
in

 W
a
rd

 5
 -

 2
 x

 4
" 

9
0

's
, 
4
 H

y
m

a
x
, 
2
0
 P

V
C

 G
a
s
k
e
t 
J
o
in

ts

4
1

5
6

8
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

7
8

.9
1

 
4
 t
ir

e
s
, 
m

o
u
n
te

d
 a

n
d
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
2

4

4
1

5
6

9
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
7

.5
1

 
2
 T

ir
e
s
, 
U

n
it
 7

8
; 

R
o
ta

te
 T

ir
e
s
 U

n
it
 7

7

4
1

5
7

0
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
L
e
a

g
u
e
 W

o
rk

e
rs

 C
o
m

p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,6
8

5
.0

0
 

F
in

a
l 
A

u
d
it
 B

a
s
e
d
 o

n
 2

0
1
6
 P

a
y
ro

ll 

4
1

5
7

1
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

4
.5

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 I
-4

4
0
 I
n
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
P

a
rk

 P
S

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
/E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 B

ld
g

4
1

5
7

2
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

2
.8

4
 

G
a
s
 C

a
n
s
, 
G

a
s
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t,
 F

ix
 A

 F
la

t 
- 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 L

a
w

n
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
1

5
7

3
O

d
u
s
 P

a
c
k
 B

u
ild

in
g
 M

a
te

ri
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
0

.8
2

 
D

o
o
r 

J
a
m

b
 &

 3
 -

 1
x
4
x
8
's

 -
 R

e
p
a
ir

 a
t 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 C

a
u
s
ti
c
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
1

5
7

4
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

9
.7

3
 

In
k
 T

o
n
e
rs

, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
C

a
lc

u
la

to
r 

T
a
p
e
 -

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
p
t.

4
1

5
7

5
O

z
a
rk

 P
u
m

p
 a

n
d
 P

a
rt

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,8

2
1

.6
3

 
S

ta
to

rs
 a

n
d

 R
o
to

r 
(B

u
d
g
e

t 
It
e
m

) 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 F

e
e
d
 P

u
m

p
s

4
1

5
7

6
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
0

.1
3

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 -

 F
o
o
d
 a

n
d
 T

e
a

4
1

5
7

7
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
2

.0
0

 
P

a
y
c
h
e
c
k
 E

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
 a

n
d

 1
0
 r

e
a
m

s
 o

f 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r 

- 
A

d
m

in

4
1

5
7

8
Q

u
a
lit

y
 P

e
tr

o
le

u
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
9

.7
3

 
5
5
 g

a
llo

n
s
 o

f 
D

ie
s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

 f
o
r 

V
a
c
c
o
n
s

4
1

5
7

9
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

.4
2

 
O

n
e
 3

" 
S

p
ir

a
l 
C

la
m

p
 -

 U
n
it
 #

1
0

7

4
1

5
8

0
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,0

0
8

.0
0

 
R

u
n
y
a
n
 A

c
re

 A
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 M

a
y
, 
C

y
c
le

 1
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

5
8

1
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

4
5

.8
9

 
C

o
n
c
re

te
 R

e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 1
; 
D

e
liv

e
r 

3
/4

 C
o
n
c
re

te
 &

 C
la

s
s
 7

 B
a
s
e
 

4
1

5
8

2
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
5

.5
0

 
M

is
c
 i
te

m
s
 t
o
 r

e
p
a
ir

 w
a
te

r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 l
in

e
 W

a
rd

 3
; 
C

a
rb

u
re

to
r 

C
le

a
n
e

d
 P

o
w

e
r 

R
o
d
d
e
r

4
1

5
8

3
S

tu
a
rt

 C
. 
Ir

b
y
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
8

.8
5

 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

re
p
a
ir

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 C

o
ils

, 
T

ru
c
k
 S

to
c
k
 a

n
d

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g

4
1

5
8

4
T

o
n
y
 W

h
it
s
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
5

.4
1

 
R

e
m

ib
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

p
ly

w
o
o
d
, 

b
o
a
rd

s
 a

n
d

 s
c
re

w
s
 W

a
rd

 4
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
1

5
8

5
U

n
it
e
d
 M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
8

.6
5

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 T

o
ile

t 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t

4
1

5
8

6
U

B
S

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

4
.4

5
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
 -

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt
 P

S
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
5
-M

i 

P
la

n
t,
 H

e
ilm

a
n
/W

h
it
e
O

a
k
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
1

5
8

7
W

h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 7

,5
0

6
.8

9
 

L
it
e
tr

o
n
ic

s
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 S

h
o
p
; 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
L

ig
h
ts

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

t;
 

C
o
rn

 L
a

m
p
s
 a

n
d

 C
o
rn

 B
u

lb
s
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 A

re
a
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
; 
T

im
e
r 

R
e
la

y
 5

-M
i 

S
u
m

p
 P

u
m

p
; 
L
it
e
tr

o
n
ic

s
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 L

E
D

 L
ig

h
ti
n
g
; 
C

o
rn

 L
a

m
p
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 

L
ig

h
ti
n
g
; 

4
1

5
8

8
A

-1
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
3

.5
0

 
U

n
it
 #

1
1

4
 -

 O
n
 S

it
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
e
d
 L

o
o
s
e
 G

ro
u
n
d

w
ir
e
 o

n
 S

ta
rt

e
r

4
1

5
8

9
A

D
E

Q
 $

  
  

  
  

 7
,9

5
0

.0
0

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
P

e
rm

it
 F

e
e
s
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
1

5
9

0
A

rk
-C

re
te

 B
lo

c
k
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

.5
5

 
2
4
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 B

ri
c
k
s
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 3

4
1

5
9

1
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
1

9
.0

7
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
- 

D
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 &

 2
9
th

 S
tr

e
e
t 
fo

r 
S

to
c
k

4
1

5
9

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
0

.1
6

 
V

a
ri
o

u
s
 S

o
d
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
 J

o
b
s
 -

 W
a
rd

s
 2

,3
,4

,5

4
1

5
9

3
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

5
1

.4
7

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 T

e
le

p
h
o

n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

L
T

P
 5

/1
9

 -
 6

/1
8

/1
7

4
1

5
9

4
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
.0

0
 

S
a
n
d
y
 L

o
a

m
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 5

4
1

5
9

5
B

a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

6
.6

6
 

2
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

P
o
rt

a
b
le

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
rs

4
1

5
9

6
C

in
ta

s
 C

o
rp

 #
6
5
0

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
5

.6
7

 
W

e
e
k
ly

 U
n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rg

e

4
1

5
9

7
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

 1
0

,1
4

7
.0

1
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

7
 ;
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1

7
 P

e
rm

it
s

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

7

4
1

5
9

8
C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  

  
  

 8
3

,6
9

1
.5

9
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 F

e
e
s
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

7

4
1

5
9

9
C

o
n
e
y
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
3

5
.7

3
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 G

a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r 

D
a
m

a
g
e
d

 b
y
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
 V

e
h
ic

le

4
1

6
0

0
D

a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
4

.6
2

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 C

o
p
ie

rs
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 S

y
s
te

m
s
, 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
, 
A

d
m

in

4
1

6
0

1
D

e
p
t 
o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

 2
1

,0
2

4
.7

7
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o

ld
in

g
 T

a
x
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

7

4
1

6
0

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
1

,9
1

4
.7

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 N

a
y
lo

r,
 R

iv
e
r 

R
u
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s
, 
D

ia
m

o
n
d
 P

t,
 R

id
g
e
la

n
d
, 

R
id

g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
L
a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
T

o
w

n
 C

e
n
te

r,
 M

W
W

T
P

 M
a
in

, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 M
a
in

t 
&

 T
ra

in
in

g
 B

ld
g
, 
M

W
W

T
P

 S
u
rg

e
 B

a
s
in

 &
 A

e
ra

to
r,

 H
ig

h
 S

c
h
o
o
l,
 

M
u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
, 
M

W
W

T
P

 P
S

 2
&

3
, 
P

S
 4

, 
D

u
ra

n
g
e

4
1

6
0

3
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,4
1

2
.8

0
 

D
e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

7
 

4
1

6
0

4
G

o
o
d
s
e
ll 

T
ru

c
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri
e

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
2

8
.4

9
 

P
o
rt

a
b
le

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

#
5
 T

o
o
l 
B

o
x

4
1

6
0

5
G

ra
in

g
e
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

0
3

.8
9

 
T

u
b
in

g
, 
F

it
ti
n
g
s
, 
P

ip
e
s
/F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 &
 L

a
m

p
s
/U

n
it
#
9
0

, 
C

o
rd

le
s
s
 

R
e
c
ip

ro
c
a
ti
n
g
 S

a
w

 f
o
r 

W
o
rk

 T
ru

c
k

4
1

6
0

6
G

ra
n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,5
2

2
.8

9
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t 
fo

r 
S

to
c
k

4
1

6
0

7
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 7
,2

5
4

.5
2

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 5
/1

0
/1

7
 -

 M
a
y
 C

y
c
le

 4
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

6
0

8
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

m
a
ll 

E
n
g
in

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

9
.8

7
 

6
 B

la
d
e
s
 f

o
r 

W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 L

a
w

n
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
1

6
0

9
G

re
e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
1

1
.6

8
 

D
y
e
d
 U

lt
ra

 L
o

w
 S

u
lf
u
r 

D
ie

s
e
l 
&

 D
ie

s
e
l 
C

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
r 

S
u
m

m
e
r 

B
le

n
d

4
1

6
1

0
H

D
 S

u
p
p
ly

 W
a
te

rw
o
rk

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
8

3
.3

8
 

It
e
m

s
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

 2
, 
6
 F

a
s
t 
P

lu
g
s
, 
C

le
a
n
o

u
ts

, 
P

lu
g
s
, 
E

Z
 T

it
e
, 
W

a
rd

 5

4
1

6
1

1
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p
o

t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
8

0
.7

6
 

8
' L

a
d

d
e
r,

 M
e
a
s
u
ri
n

g
 T

a
p
e
s
, 
S

h
o
c
k
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t,
 B

u
c
k
e
ts

, 
Q

u
ik

re
te

 C
o

n
c
re

te
 M

ix
 

fo
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry
, 
3
-P

h
a

s
e
 P

o
w

e
r 

A
n
a

ly
z
e
r,

 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 T

im
b
e
rs

4
1

6
1

2
H

u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
3

.9
1

 
S

p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t 
&

 S
te

n
c
il 

K
it
 -

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

#
5
 &

 #
6

4
1

6
1

3
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
6

.2
0

 
P

a
tc

h
 #

2
1
 T

ru
c
k

4
1

6
1

4
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

7
0

.0
0

 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 -
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

6
/1

 -
 6

/5
/1

5
  
- 

9
 L

o
a

d
s

4
1

6
1

5
J
o
e
 C

a
rt

e
r 

T
o
o
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.7
8

 
S

c
re

w
 D

ri
v
e
rs

 a
n
d

 P
ip

e
 W

re
n
c
h
 f

o
r 

In
s
p
e
c
to

r

4
1

6
1

6
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

3
9

.8
1

 
T

ru
c
k
 #

9
4

 -
 R

e
a
r 

W
h
e
e
l 
S

e
a
l,
 R

e
a
r 

E
n

d
 G

re
a
s
e
, 
8
0

/9
0
 G

e
a
r 

O
il,

 L
a
b

o
r

4
1

6
1

7
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
6

5
.2

9
 

1
8
 S

a
fe

ty
 V

e
s
ts

, 
1
2
 D

o
z
. 
D

ri
v
e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
3
 C

a
s
e
s
 G

re
e
n
 M

a
rk

in
g
 P

a
in

t

4
1

6
1

8
L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
9

.4
6

 
1
 L

ig
h
t 
K

it
, 
1
 L

e
n
s
 R

e
d
 T

a
il 

L
ig

h
t 
- 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

5
 &

 6

4
1

6
1

9
L
o
w

e
's

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
0

.6
4

 
R

e
c
ip

ro
c
a
ti
n
g
 S

a
w

 B
la

d
e
s
, 
P

o
w

e
r 

W
a
s
h
e
r 

- 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t

4
1

6
2

0
M

o
o
re

 &
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
2

.4
0

 
4
 T

ra
ile

r 
T

ir
e
s
 M

o
u
n
t 

&
 B

a
la

n
c
e
 -

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

#
5

4
1

6
2

1
M

r.
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

9
.2

6
 

R
e
p
le

n
is

h
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

4
1

6
2

2
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
4

.0
6

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

4
1

6
2

3
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
 3

5
,0

6
6

.8
0

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
: 
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7

, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
W

O
 S

e
c
 G

a
te

, 
P

in
e
 

T
re

e
 P

t.
, 
L
a

k
e
w

o
o
d

, 
L
a
n

s
b
ro

o
k
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
 M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 

F
L
 S

lu
d
g
e

 L
a
g

o
o
n
, 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
3
9
2

4
 N

o
n
a

, 
3
8
1

2
 N

o
n
a

 3
8
0

4
 N

o
n
a

, 

D
e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

C
ro

s
s
in

g
, 
F

L
 P

la
n
t 
M

a
in

t 
B

ld
g
, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
B

a
u
c
u
m

 

In
d
, 

C
y
p
re

s
s
 C

ro
s
s
in

g
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
 

4
1

6
2

4
O

'R
e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
.8

6
 

H
it
c
h
 B

a
ll,

 M
o
to

r 
T

re
a
tm

e
n
t,
 S

p
a
rk

 P
lu

g
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
1

6
2

5
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

6
5

.3
9

 
O

ff
ic

e
 a

n
d
 B

re
a
k
ro

o
m

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 &

 A
d
m

in

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

7

4
1

6
2

6
R

e
a
l 
E

s
ta

te
 S

p
e
c
ia

lis
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

R
e
a
l 
E

s
ta

te
 C

o
u
n
s
e
lin

g
: 
2

2
.8

5
 A

c
re

s
 S

o
u
th

 o
f 

7
4
0

0
 B

a
u
c
u
m

 P
ik

e
 -

 A
p
p

ra
is

a
l

4
1

6
2

7
R

e
g
io

n
 V

I 
P

re
tr

e
a
tm

e
n
t 
A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

0
0

.0
0

 
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
s
 -

 A
n
n
u
a

l 
W

o
rk

s
h
o
p
 -

T
o
la

n
d
 &

 F
o
re

m
a
n

4
1

6
2

8
R

e
g
io

n
s
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ru
s
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
0

2
.0

0
 

R
ix

ie
 B

o
n
d
 R

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

7

4
1

6
2

9
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

5
.5

0
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 5
/1

0
/1

7
 -

 M
a
y
 C

y
c
le

 4
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

6
3

0
S

h
u
p
e

 &
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

te
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
3

.9
4

 
C

le
a
rf

lo
 P

V
E

 T
u
b
in

g
 -

 5
-M

ile
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
1

6
3

1
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
0

3
.0

1
 

6
0
 G

a
l.
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 C

le
a
n
s
e
r,

 S
o
a

p
, 
T

o
w

e
ls

, 
B

u
g
 B

a
n
, 
H

a
n
d
 S

a
n
it
iz

e
r 

- 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
1

6
3

2
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
9

.6
3

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 P
u
ll 

R
o
p
e
 o

n
 C

u
t 

S
a
w

4
1

6
3

3
T

e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n

s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
6

5
.4

7
 

1
0
0
0

 2
-G

a
l 
P

ro
-P

a
k
 S

a
m

p
le

 B
a
g
s

4
1

6
3

4
T

ra
c
to

r 
S

u
p

p
ly

 C
re

d
it
 P

la
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
5

.0
7

 
A

lu
m

in
u
m

 A
n
g
le

, 
L
o

c
k
in

g
 P

lie
rs

, 
In

fr
a
re

d
 T

h
e
rm

o
m

e
te

r,
 H

e
x
 K

e
y
 S

e
t,
 S

ta
rt

e
r 

C
h
a
rg

e
r,

 S
w

iv
e
l 
H

a
n
d
le

 B
a
n
d
 W

re
n
c
h
, 
B

a
tt
e
ry

 P
o
s
t 
C

le
a
n
e

r

4
1

6
3

5
T

ri
-S

ta
te

 T
ru

c
k
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
4

3
.5

0
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 A
ir
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
r 

U
n
it
 #

1
2

3

4
1

6
3

6
T

ru
c
k
p
ro

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
6

.6
6

 
A

ir
 F

ilt
e
r 

- 
P

o
rt

a
b
le

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

#
5

4
1

6
3

7
U

B
S

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
9

7
.2

7
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
 -

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t 
&

 F
L
T

P
 L

a
b

4
1

6
3

8
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

 3
3

,2
6

6
.0

5
 

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t 
a

n
d
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 

P
la

n
t

4
1

6
3

9
W

e
ls

c
o

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0

.2
2

 
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l 
- 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

6
4

0
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

.9
8

 
B

ill
in

g
 D

e
p

a
rt

m
e
n
t 
P

h
o
n
e

 B
ill

4
1

6
4

1
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
, 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/1
1
/2

0
1
7

4
1

6
4

2
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
, 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/1
1
/2

0
1
7

4
1

6
4

3
J
a
m

e
s
 &

 M
a
ri
a

n
 W

ill
is

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
4

.0
9

 
G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 W

a
g
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/1
1
/2

0
1
7

4
1

6
4

4
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
7

.6
6

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/1
1
/2

0
1
7

4
1

6
4

5
B

ry
a
n
 L

a
n
k
fo

rd
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

6
.6

2
 

R
e
fu

n
d
 o

f 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 W

it
h
h
e

ld
 B

e
y
o
n
d
 W

h
a
t 
W

a
s
 D

u
e

A
F

C
-1

2
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,9

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/1
1
/2

0
1
7
 

N
A

T
-1

2
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
0

2
.0

8
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/1
1
/2

0
1
7

P
R

-1
2

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

4
2

,0
4

3
.3

7
$

  
  

  
  

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/1
1
/2

0
1
7

4
1

6
4

6
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
0

.0
0

 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 -

 T
e
s
t 
R

P
Z

 V
a
lv

e

4
1

6
4

7
A

m
e
ri
c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
2

.4
6

 
S

m
a
ll 

D
u
m

p
 W

o
o
d
/L

o
g
s
 -

 1
0
0

 S
k
y
lin

e
 D

ri
v
e
 W

a
rd

 1

4
1

6
4

8
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
1

1
.1

8
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
- 

D
e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

L
T

P
 5

/2
5

 -
 5

/3
1

-1
7

4
1

6
4

9
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

0
.6

5
 

J
u
n
e
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n

d
 M

a
y
 C

a
lls

4
1

6
5

0
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 S

ig
n
 &

 B
a
rr

ic
a
d
e
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
0

.0
0

 
L
a
n
e

 C
lo

s
u
re

 (
S

ta
te

 H
w

y
)-

 4
7
2

0
 C

a
m

p
 R

o
b
in

s
o
n
, 
W

a
rd

 4

4
1

6
5

1
A

s
p
h
a
lt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,0
2

6
.3

3
 

2
1
.4

2
 T

o
n
s
 C

o
ld

 M
ix

 f
o
r 

s
to

c
k

4
1

6
5

2
A

T
&

T
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,1

9
4

.6
4

 
T

1
 L

in
e
 M

a
in

 t
o
 C

a
p
it
o
l;
 T

-1
 L

in
e
 B

a
u
c
u
m

 t
o
 M

a
in

4
1

6
5

3
A

W
W

M
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

3
2

.0
0

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e
 R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 -

 M
a
rc

 W
ilk

in
s
 &

 M
ic

h
a
e
l 
C

la
y
to

n

4
1

6
5

4
B

C
S

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
8

.8
0

 
F

L
T

P
 G

a
te

 1
 R

e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
, 
L
a
b

o
r,

 M
ile

a
g
e

 5
/2

3
/1

7

4
1

6
5

5
C

e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  

  
  

 1
,6

3
8

.5
5

 
G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 V
a
lle

y
, 
7
0
1

 W
. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
 B

ld
g
.

4
1

6
5

6
C

h
a
n
g

e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
5

1
.5

0
 

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

7
 C

o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
1

6
5

7
C

o
d
y
 T

o
d
d
 

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.0
0

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

D
L
 T

e
s
ti
n
g

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

7

4
1

6
5

8
C

ra
n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
2

5
.0

7
 

A
C

H
M

 S
u
rf

a
c
e
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

,2
,3

,4

4
1

6
5

9
C

ro
w

 B
u
rl
in

g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
4

.8
5

 
O

il 
F

ilt
e
rs

, 
W

in
d
s
h
ie

ld
 W

ip
e
rs

, 
U

n
it
s
 #

9
9

, 
#
1
2

2
, 
1
0

7
, 
1
0

9
, 
1
0

4

4
1

6
6

0
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8

3
.7

5
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

to
 R

e
p

a
ir

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 P

o
rt

a
b
le

 G
e
n
e
ra

to
r

4
1

6
6

1
D

e
ll 

M
a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 L

P
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,0

4
4

.3
7

 
1
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 S
w

it
c
h
, 
2
 T

ra
n
c
e
iv

e
rs

, 
2
 O

p
ti
c
 C

a
b
le

s
 (

B
u
d
g
e

te
d
 C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
It
e
m

s
)

4
1

6
6

2
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
2

,9
8

4
.5

1
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
H

w
y
 3

6
5

, 
W

O
 L

a
g

o
o
n
s
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
u

s
tr

ia
l,
 W

O
T

P
, 
B

o
u
ri

e
s
, 
C

C
 

B
a
llf

ie
ld

s
, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2

, 
M

a
ra

n
e
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
W

O
 B

a
r 

S
c
re

e
n
, 

W
O

 

S
tr

u
c
tu

re
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2

, 
C

o
u
n

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
4

4
1
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 

4
1

6
6

3
F

e
d
e
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
0

.1
6

 
S

h
ip

 P
u
m

p
 M

o
to

r 
fo

r 
R

e
p
a
ir
, 
S

h
ip

 C
a
m

e
ra

 f
o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

4
1

6
6

4
F

ir
s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e

ra
ti
v
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

2
4

.6
6

 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
: 
 G

a
p
 C

re
e
k
 P

S

4
1

6
6

5
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

1
,0

1
8

.2
8

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 5
/1

1
/1

7
 -

 M
a
y
 C

y
c
le

 5
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

6
6

6
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

m
a
ll 

E
n
g
in

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
0

4
.7

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
 L

a
w

n
m

o
w

e
r

4
1

6
6

7
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
1

2
.3

3
 

C
h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e

4
1

6
6

8
H

a
rm

o
n
 O

v
e
rh

e
a
d
 D

o
o
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

2
6

.9
5

 
O

v
e
rh

e
a
d
 D

o
o
r 

&
 I
n
s
ta

lla
ti
o
n
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
1

6
6

9
H

D
 S

u
p
p
ly

 W
a
te

rw
o
rk

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,3

8
3

.8
2

 
T

e
e
s
, 
C

le
a
n
-O

u
ts

, 
P

lu
g
s
, 
F

e
rn

c
o
,S

e
w

e
r 

S
a
d

d
le

s
, 
E

Z
 T

it
e
 -

 I
n
v
e
n
to

ry
 S

to
c
k

4
1

6
7

0
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
8

.0
1

 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
P

a
c
k
in

g
 K

it
 V

it
o
n
, 

F
re

ig
h
t 
- 

U
n
it
 #

1
2

2

4
1

6
7

1
H

u
th

e
r 

&
 A

s
s
o
c
. 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

5
-M

ile
 C

h
ro

n
ic

 B
io

m
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 Q

u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 -

 R
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 b

y
 P

e
rm

it

4
1

6
7

2
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
2

.0
0

 
P

re
-e

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 
C

ri
m

in
a
l 
B

a
c
k
g
ro

u
n
d
 C

h
e
c
k
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

4
1

6
7

3
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,8

6
0

.0
0

 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 -
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll 

1
2
 L

o
a
d
s
; 
1
 L

o
a
d
 o

f 
S

a
n
d
 

H
a
u
le

d
 t
o

 P
la

n
t

4
1

6
7

4
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,8
9

9
.5

2
 

R
e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 U

n
it
 #

9
3

  
- 

P
a
rt

s
 &

 L
a
b

o
r

4
1

6
7

5
K

e
rr

 P
a
p
e
r 

&
 S

u
p
p
ly

 C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

8
7

.9
9

 
C

-F
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
P

re
s
to

 W
ip

e
rs

, 
L
in

e
rs

, 
T

o
ile

t 
P

a
p
e
r 

/ 
L
a
b

 &
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
1

6
7

6
K

it
tl
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
3

.9
7

 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 U

n
it
 #

8
5

 (
R

e
p
la

c
e
d
 D

is
tr

ib
u
to

r 
C

a
p
 &

 R
o
to

r)

4
1

6
7

7
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

7
2

.8
8

 
2
4
  
F

lu
o
re

s
c
e
n
t 
O

ra
n
g
e

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o
n
e
s

4
1

6
7

8
M

r.
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
7

4
.7

9
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
1

6
7

9
N

L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

1
3

.0
3

 
1
0
0
 C

a
b
le

, 
W

e
ld

in
g
 S

iz
e
 #

2
/0

 F
L
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

T
e
m

p
 C

o
n
n

e
c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

6
8

0
N

o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
8

.8
3

 
6
 G

ra
y
 H

a
rd

h
a
ts

4
1

6
8

1
P

a
n
e
ra

, 
L
L
C

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

0
4

.9
9

 
R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
 L

u
n
c
h
e
s
 -

 5
/2

3
/1

7

4
1

6
8

2
P

e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 T

a
n
k
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,4
3

7
.9

3
 

G
ra

d
e
 R

in
g
s
, 
R

is
e
rs

, 
C

o
n
e

s
, 
B

id
c
o
 W

ra
p
, 
F

la
t 
T

o
p
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
s
 W

a
rd

s
 1

,2
,3

4
1

6
8

3
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

4
6

0
.8

2
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

P
e
n
s
, 
P

e
n
c
ils

, 
C

u
p
s
, 
W

a
ll 

F
ile

-C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
; 
B

in
d
e
rs

, 
3
-h

o
le

 P
u
n
c
h
, 
C

a
lc

u
la

to
r,

 I
n
k
 

T
o
n
e
r-

A
d
m

in

4
1

6
8

4
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 6

,8
1

5
.4

6
 

3
,0

0
0

 L
B

S
. 

P
o

ly
m

e
r 

fo
r 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

4
1

6
8

5
R

G
A

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
5

.9
8

 
F

ilt
e
r 

H
o
s
e
 u

s
e
d
 f

o
r 

H
y
d
ra

n
t 
H

o
s
e
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

4

4
1

6
8

6
R

o
y
 C

o
x

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6

.0
0

 
R

e
im

b
u
rs

e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

D
L
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 &

 L
ic

e
n
s
e
 R

e
n
e

w
a
l

4
1

6
8

7
S

c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
5

.9
9

 
5
 H

e
lm

q
u
a
t 

- 
P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

4
1

6
8

8
S

C
P

 S
c
ie

n
c
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
6

.8
0

 
1
 B

o
x
 o

f 
2
0
0

 C
O

D
 T

u
b
e
s
 (

0
-1

5
0
0
p
p
m

) 
- 

L
a
b

o
ra

to
ry

4
1

6
8

9
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,3

4
2

.6
3

 
H

a
u
lin

g
; 
D

ri
v
e
w

a
y
 &

 C
u
rb

 R
e
p
a
ir

s
 -

 F
L
T

P
, 
W

a
rd

s
 1

, 
2

, 
3

4
1

6
9

0
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
B

ill
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 (

T
ru

c
k
 C

e
n
te

rs
 o

f 
A

R
)

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
7

.3
5

 
C

o
n
v
e
x
 M

ir
ro

r 
&

 A
s
s
y
-M

ir
ro

r 
M

a
in

 -
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

7

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

7

4
1

6
9

1
U

S
A

 B
lu

e
b
o

o
k

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
7

1
.9

8
 

1
3
 5

0
-p

a
c
k
s
 o

f 
H

a
c
h
 F

C
 B

ro
th

 w
/R

o
s
o
lic

 A
c
id

 -
 L

a
b
o
ra

to
ry

4
1

6
9

2
U

ti
lit

y
 B

ill
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
3

9
.8

3
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t 
&

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
ri
v
e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
1

6
9

3
A

D
E

Q
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

0
.0

0
 

A
n
n
u
a

l 
S

to
ra

g
e
 T

a
n
k
 F

e
e
s
-F

iv
e
 M

ile
 &

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt

4
1

6
9

4
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 C

a
b

lin
g

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

7
7

.9
4

 
P

a
tc

h
 P

a
n
e
l,
 C

a
b
le

s
, 
B

ra
c
k
e
t 
- 

C
o
ll/

E
n
g
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
1

6
9

5
A

d
v
a
n
c
e
d
 F

lu
id

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
7

3
.9

0
 

B
a
c
k
-t

o
-B

a
c
k
 S

e
a
l 
w

/R
o
ta

ri
e
s
 &

 S
ta

ti
o
n
a
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 M

o
y
n
o
 P

u
m

p

4
1

6
9

6
A

F
L
A

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,1

7
3

.2
6

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

6
9

7
P

E
L
S

 F
U

N
D

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

.0
0

 
L
ic

e
n
s
e
 R

e
n
e

w
a
l 
(2

 y
e
a
rs

) 
R

o
n
 O

u
z
ts

 -
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
S

u
rv

e
y
o
r

4
1

6
9

8
A

T
&

T
 M

o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

6
.1

9
 

In
te

rn
e
t:
  
5

-M
i 
a
n
d

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k
  
D

a
ta

 S
v
c
s
: 
S

u
rv

e
y
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
1

6
9

9
B

&
B

 M
a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
.0

0
 

S
a
n
d
y
 L

o
a

m
 -

 W
a
rd

 3
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

4
1

7
0

0
C

a
p
it
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

2
4

.1
2

 
A

n
n
u
a

l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
 &

 S
e
rv

ic
in

g
 -

 A
d

m
in

 &
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 B

ld
g
s

4
1

7
0

1
C

a
p
it
o
l 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,6
6

4
.1

9
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
d
 B

e
n
t 
C

y
lin

d
e
r 

a
n
d
 L

in
e
 a

n
d
 R

e
fi
lle

d
 H

y
d
ra

u
lic

 S
y
s
te

m

4
1

7
0

2
C

e
n
tr

a
l 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 W

a
te

r
 $

  
  

  
 4

0
,1

2
4

.7
0

 
W

a
s
te

w
a
te

r 
B

ill
in

g
 F

e
e
s
 f

o
r 

A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1

7
, 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 a

n
d

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
1

7
0

3
C

it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
4

.8
6

 
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
F

ir
e
 a

n
d

 P
o
lic

e
 F

e
e
s
 -

 M
o
n
th

 o
f 

M
a
y

4
1

7
0

4
C

o
lo

n
ia

l 
L
if
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

3
2

.8
3

 
S

u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

7
0

5
D

is
c
o
u
n
t 

A
u
to

 G
la

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.8
2

 
P

a
rt

s
 &

 L
a
b

o
r 

-I
n
s
ta

ll 
G

la
s
s
 -

 V
a
c
c
o
n
 #

4

4
1

7
0

6
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,9
6

9
.6

4
 

S
a
m

p
lin

g
/T

e
s
ti
n
g
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 b

y
 P

e
rm

it
/F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
, 
W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
, 
F

iv
e
 M

ile
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

4
1

7
0

7
E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

2
.2

4
 

O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 a

n
d
 W

ip
e
r 

B
la

d
e
s
 -

 U
n
it
 #

9
6

4
1

7
0

8
F

le
e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

.0
0

 
R

e
p
a
ir

 F
la

t 
U

n
it
 #

9
0

4
1

7
0

9
G

ra
n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
1

.9
7

 
S

B
2
-C

la
s
s
 7

 B
a
s
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

4
1

7
1

0
G

ri
s
h
a
m

's
 E

x
te

rm
in

a
ti
n
g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

4
2

.5
0

 
S

p
ra

y
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t 
fo

r 
S

p
id

e
rs

4
1

7
1

1
H

a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 a

n
d
 S

te
e
l

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
9

.1
1

 
2
0
' A

n
g
le

 (
2
x
2
 -

 1
4
')
 f

o
r 

T
o
o
l 
B

o
x
 R

a
c
k
 -

 G
e
n
 S

e
t 
#
5

4
1

7
1

2
H

a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

5
3

.8
4

 
2
0
0
0

#
 C

h
lo

ri
n

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
r 

- 
5
-M

i 
P

la
n
t

4
1

7
1

3
H

ilb
u
rn

, 
C

a
lh

o
o
n

, 
H

a
rp

e
r,

 P
ru

n
is

k
i

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
4

9
.5

0
 

L
e
g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
: 
 R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 C
o
n
s
o
l,
 M

a
rl
a

r 
E

a
s
e
m

e
n
t 
M

is
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
, 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

4
1

7
1

4
In

te
rs

ta
te

 T
ir
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

.6
0

 
F

la
t 
R

e
p

a
ir

 w
/S

e
n
s
o
r 

- 
U

n
it
 #

1
0

3

4
1

7
1

5
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

0
0

.0
0

 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll;

 1
0
 L

o
a
d

s
 6

/1
4

 -
 6

/1
9

/1
7

4
1

7
1

6
J
o
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 &

 W
re

c
k
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
5

.6
3

 
O

il 
&

 F
ilt

e
r 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 -

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 L
a
b

o
r 

- 
U

n
it
 #

1
2

1

4
1

7
1

7
L
it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 W

in
w

a
te

r 
C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 4

,3
9

3
.3

3
 

3
6
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 R

in
g
s
, 
1
2
 M

a
n
h
o

le
 C

o
v
e
rs

 f
o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry

4
1

7
1

8
M

r.
 F

ir
s
t 
A

id
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
8

5
.4

2
 

F
ir
s
t 
A

id
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s

4
1

7
1

9
P

it
n
e
y
 B

o
w

e
s
 G

lo
b
a
l 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
5

4
.4

7
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl
y
 P

o
s
ta

g
e

 M
a
c
h
in

e
 R

e
n

ta
l

4
1

7
2

0
R

J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 

In
c
.

 $
  

  
  

 2
3

,9
5

3
.8

8
 

W
o
rk

 P
e
rf

o
rm

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
7
 S

S
E

S
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
1

7
2

1
S

a
m

's
 C

lu
b

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

7
0

.0
0

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

fo
r 

A
d
m

in
, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 S

y
s
te

m
s
 &

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
1

7
2

2
S

c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
5

.4
7

 
5
 G

a
llo

n
s
 B

u
c
c
a
n
e
e

r 
P

lu
s
 -

 W
h
it
e
 O

a
k

4
1

7
2

3
V

e
ri
z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
7

6
.0

7
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

P
h
o
n
e

 S
e
rv

ic
e

4
1

7
2

4
W

a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
0

.0
0

 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e

w
a
l 
D

u
e
s
 -

 M
. 
C

la
y
to

n

4
1

7
2

5
W

in
d
s
tr

e
a
m

 C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
8

4
4

.3
0

 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 -
 M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e

/I
n
te

rn
e
t

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

7

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-5
C

e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
4

0
.0

0
 

2
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
o
rs

-R
A

S
 B

ld
g
 C

o
n

tr
o
lle

r 
&

 C
o
re

d
 2

 h
o
le

s
 o

n
 5

-M
i 
B

a
rs

c
re

e
n
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re

4
1

7
2

6
A

m
e
ri
p

ri
s
e
 F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
s
, 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

4
1

7
2

7
U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
3

.0
0

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a

ri
ta

b
le

 C
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
, 
P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

4
1

7
2

8
J
a
m

e
s
 &

 M
a
ri
a

n
 W

ill
is

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

8
4

.0
9

 
G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 W

a
g
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

4
1

7
2

9
M

id
-S

o
u
th

 A
d
ju

s
tm

e
n
t 
C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
9

.0
2

 
G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 W

a
g
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

4
1

7
3

0
R

ia
b
le

 L
a

w
 F

ir
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

0
5

.7
6

 
G

a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 W

a
g
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

4
1

7
3

1
O

C
S

E
 C

le
a
ri

n
g
h
o

u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

1
7

.6
6

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
m

e
n
t 
o

f 
C

h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

A
F

C
-1

3
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 F

e
d
e
ra

l 
C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

 4
,9

5
5

.3
1

 
E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
p

o
s
it
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
5
/2

0
1
7
 

N
A

T
-1

3
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,5
0

2
.0

8
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

P
R

-1
3

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

4
2

,0
4

7
.9

1
$

  
  

  
  

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 P

a
y
 P

e
ri
o

d
 E

n
d
in

g
 6

/2
5
/2

0
1
7

4
1

7
3

2
A

D
E

Q
/W

W
L

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
0

.0
0

 
O

p
e
ra

to
r'
s
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 (

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
II
I)

 T
e
s
t 
F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e

4
1

7
3

3
A

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
4

1
.6

0
 

F
u
rn

is
h
e
d
/I

n
s
ta

lle
d
/T

e
s
te

d
 N

e
w

 R
P

Z
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

ri
v
e

4
1

7
3

4
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 A

g
g
re

g
a
te

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,6
4

8
.9

8
 

S
to

n
e

 &
 G

ra
v
e
l 
D

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o
 F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 T

re
a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t

4
1

7
3

5
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 C

o
p
ie

r 
C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

0
.7

3
 

L
a
b
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

7

4
1

7
3

6
B

a
rn

h
a
rt

 H
e
a
t 

&
 A

ir
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

4
7

.2
7

 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 I
c
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 &

 T
h
e
rm

o
s
ta

t 
- 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
/E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 B

u
ild

in
g

4
1

7
3

7
B

ru
n
d
a

g
e
 B

o
n
e
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 P

u
m

p
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0

9
.5

0
 

P
u
m

p
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 -

 W
a
rd

 4
 R

e
p
a
ir

 W
o
rk

4
1

7
3

8
C

a
p
it
a
l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

C
o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
1

.8
3

 
2
0
1
7

 A
n
n
u
a

l 
F

ir
e
 E

x
ti
n
g
u
is

h
e
r 

In
s
p
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t

4
1

7
3

9
C

a
rl

to
n
-B

a
te

s
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
9

.2
6

 
P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p

p
ly

 P
a
n
e
l 
5
-M

ile
 S

C
A

D
A

 

4
1

7
4

0
C

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
M

a
il 

S
e
rv

ic
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

.4
3

 
M

a
ili

n
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 G
re

a
s
e
 I
n
s
e
rt

s
 i
n
 W

a
te

r 
B

ill
s

4
1

7
4

1
C

o
n
e
y
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r,

 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
3

9
8

.2
0

 
R

e
p
la

c
e
 B

o
tt
o
m

 S
e
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
G

a
ra

g
e
 D

o
o
r 

H
it
 b

y
 B

o
o
m

 T
ru

c
k

4
1

7
4

2
C

o
n
n
e

c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,3

2
1

.8
3

 
C

o
m

p
u
te

r 
W

o
rk

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 &

 M
o
n
it
o
r 

fo
r 

N
e
w

 P
o
s
it
io

n
 i
n
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
: 
C

o
m

p
u
te

r 

W
o
rk

 S
ta

ti
o
n
, 
M

o
n
it
o
rs

, 
V

id
e
o
 A

d
a
p
to

rs
 t
o
 R

e
p

la
c
e
 i
n
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

4
1

7
4

3
C

u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L

C
 $

  
  

  
  

 6
,3

4
1

.9
5

 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 W

ilc
o
x
 U

n
it
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
S

w
it
c
h
 o

n
 G

e
n
e
ra

to
r 

- 
L
ig

h
te

n
in

g
 D

a
m

a
g
e
d

4
1

7
4

4
D

a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
7

 -
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d

 W
o
rk

 S
ta

ti
o
n
 T

ro
u
b
le

 S
h
o
o
ti
n
g
, 
U

p
d
a
te

s
 &

 B
a
c
k
-u

p
s

4
1

7
4

5
E

le
c
tr

ic
 M

o
to

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 I
n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
0

2
.0

8
 

M
o
to

r 
fo

r 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 P
o
ly

m
e
r 

P
u
m

p

4
1

7
4

6
E

n
te

rg
y

 $
  

  
  

 2
8

,7
5

2
.9

2
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
: 
 C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l,
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
C

k
 I
n
fl
, 
5
-M

i 
C

k
 #

1
, 

M
a
rc

h
e
, 

5
-M

i 
N

, 
T

ra
m

m
e
ll 

E
s
t,
 5

-M
i 
G

a
te

, 
R

ix
ie

/H
w

y
 1

6
1

, 
M

id
s
ta

te
, 

C
h
a
p
e

l 
R

id
g
e
 #

4
4
2

, 

F
ro

n
ti
e
r 

D
r,

 M
c
A

lm
o
n
t 
P

S
, 
Q

u
a
p
a

w
, 
H

ill
 L

a
k
e
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 R

d
, 
E

u
re

k
a
 

G
a
rd

e
n
s
 4

6
th

 S
t,
 E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 J

u
d
y
 L

a
n

e

4
1

7
4

7
E

u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 F

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 B

o
a
rd

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

5
3

.6
0

 
D

e
b
t 
F

e
e
 C

o
lle

c
te

d
 M

a
y
 C

y
c
le

 7
 B

ill
in

g
s

4
1

7
4

8
F

le
e
tm

a
ti
c
s
 U

S
A

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
4

9
0

.0
0

 
J
u
n
e
 2

0
1
7

 -
 T

ra
c
k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
1
4

 U
n
it
s

4
1

7
4

9
F

ra
n
k
 E

ld
e
r 

W
e
ll 

S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
 3

,2
2

0
.0

0
 

In
s
ta

ll 
P

ie
z
o
m

e
te

r 
- 

F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 D

e
w

a
te

ri
n
g
 W

e
ll

4
1

7
5

0
F

u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  

  
  

 1
1

,6
6

0
.8

7
 

F
u
e
l 
P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 -

 M
a
y
 2

0
1

7

4
1

7
5

1
G

e
n
e
 D

e
n
io

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

.0
0

 
C

D
L
 L

ic
e
n
s
e
 R

e
n
e

w
a
l 
- 

4
-Y

e
a
r

4
1

7
5

2
G

ra
v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t
 $

  
  

  
 1

8
,4

1
9

.3
6

 
B

ill
e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 M

a
y
 C

y
c
le

 7
 &

  
C

y
c
le

 9
 

4
1

7
5

3
H

a
c
h
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
5

1
.1

1
 

K
it
, 
D

o
o
r 

A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
F

re
ig

h
t 
&

 T
a
x
 -

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 p

H
 C

o
n

tr
o
lle

r

4
1

7
5

4
H

D
 S

u
p
p
ly

 W
a
te

rw
o
rk

s
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
4

2
.2

0
 

B
la

d
e
 f

o
r 

C
u
t-

O
ff

 S
a
w

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

7

4
1

7
5

5
H

e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
9

4
3

.0
9

 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

T
V

 C
a
m

e
ra

 #
1
; 
M

a
s
te

r 
L
in

k
, 
R

o
ta

ry
 J

o
in

t 
&

 F
re

ig
h
t,
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

9

4
1

7
5

6
H

o
rn

's
 O

u
td

o
o
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
0

.7
8

 
P

u
lle

y
s
 a

n
d

 B
la

d
e
s
 -

 F
a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 L

a
w

n
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

4
1

7
5

7
In

d
u

s
tr

ia
l 
E

le
c
tr

o
n
ic

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

8
8

.6
3

 
P

a
rt

s
 t
o
 I
n

s
ta

ll 
S

C
A

D
A

 P
a
n
e
l 
- 

5
-M

ile

4
1

7
5

8
In

te
rd

y
n

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

4
2

.5
0

 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ti
n
g
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 S
e

t-
u
p
 o

n
 N

e
w

 W
o
rk

s
ta

ti
o
n

4
1

7
5

9
J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g

in
e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
0

1
.1

9
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 M

o
to

r 
C

o
n
tr

o
lle

r 
- 

J
u
d
y
 L

a
n

e
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

4
1

7
6

0
J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,5

3
0

.0
0

 
B

io
s
o
lid

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 T

w
o
 P

in
e
s
 L

a
n

d
fi
ll;

 1
1
 L

o
a
d

s
 6

/2
0

 -
 6

/2
6

/1
7

4
1

7
6

1
K

e
a
th

le
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
1

.7
2

 
Ic

e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 R

e
p

a
ir

 -
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n
c
e

4
1

7
6

2
L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

5
0

.8
2

 
B

u
g
 &

 W
a
s
p
 S

p
ra

y
 f

o
r 

S
u
rv

e
y
 C

re
w

4
1

7
6

3
L
e
g
a

l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

9
.5

5
 

P
re

p
a
id

 L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
-E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 D

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

7
6

4
L
u
b
e

 P
ro

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
2

.4
5

 
B

a
s
ic

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g

e
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 U
n
it
 #

1
2

6

4
1

7
6

5
M

H
C

 K
e
n
w

o
rt

h
 $

  
  

  
  

 3
,9

5
3

.1
9

 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 t
o
 V

a
c
c
o
n
 U

n
it
 #

1
0

7

4
1

7
6

6
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
F

u
n
d

 $
  

  
  

 6
5

,4
6

7
.5

0
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 I
n

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 P

re
m

iu
m

 f
o
r 

J
u
ly

 2
0
1

7

4
1

7
6

7
M

u
n
ic

ip
a
lH

2
O

.c
o
m

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

5
0

.0
0

 
 R

is
k
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 P

ro
g
ra

m
 -

 F
L
T

P
, 
W

H
IT

E
 O

A
K

, 
5
-M

IL
E

 -
 J

u
n
e
 

2
0

1
7

4
1

7
6

8
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
5

5
.4

5
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 -

 I
4
4
0

 I
n
d
 P

a
rk

, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

L
a
k
e
 C

o
ll 

S
y
s
/E

n
g
 B

ld
g

4
1

7
6

9
O

ff
ic

e
 D

e
p
o

t
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
3

8
.8

3
 

O
ff

ic
e
 S

u
p
p
lie

s
-I

n
k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
H

o
le

 P
u
n
c
h
 -

 E
n
g

 &
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

4
1

7
7

0
O

m
n
iS

it
e

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

1
7

.8
0

 
1
-Y

e
a
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 &

 M
o
n
it
o
ri

n
g
 -

 R
ix

ie
 R

o
a
d

, 
R

ix
ie

 L
u

c
k
y
 L

a
n

e
, 
R

ix
ie

 H
w

y
 1

6
1

4
1

7
7

1
P

e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

2
4

.4
6

 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

e
n
s
,C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 N
o
te

 P
a
d
s
, 
P

o
s
t-

It
 N

o
te

s
 -

 A
d
m

 &
 O

p
s

4
1

7
7

2
P

ip
e
 &

 T
u
b
e
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
6

.6
4

 
A

n
g
le

, 
R

o
d

s
, 
P

ip
e
s
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir

 U
n
it
 1

1
1

4
1

7
7

3
P

o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 5

,4
0

0
.0

0
 

3
6

0
0

 L
b

s
. 

P
o

ly
m

e
r 

fo
r 

M
a

u
m

e
lle

 P
la

n
t

4
1

7
7

4
S

C
P

 S
c
ie

n
c
e

 $
  

  
  

  
 1

,9
2

9
.2

0
 

C
O

D
 T

e
s
t 
T

u
b
e
s

4
1

7
7

5
S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1

1
 $

  
  

  
 5

0
,3

5
3

.9
6

 
B

ill
e
d
 R

u
n

y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 M

a
y
 2

0
1

7
, 
C

y
c
le

 7
 &

 C
y
c
le

 9

4
1

7
7

6
S

o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  

  
  

 2
,5

3
3

.3
4

 
H

a
u
lin

g
 &

 D
ri
v
e
w

a
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 F

L
T

P
 &

 W
a
rd

 2

4
1

7
7

7
S

p
a
 C

h
e

m
ic

a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
 2

,1
0

4
.0

4
 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
n
t,
 P

e
n
e
tr

a
ti
n
g
 O

il 
- 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 &

 

C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

4
1

7
7

8
S

ta
n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
0

.9
3

 
6
0
 l
b
. 
b
a

g
s
 o

f 
c
o
n
c
re

te
 -

 W
a
rd

 2
 R

e
p
a
ir

4
1

7
7

9
S

ta
r 

B
o
lt
 &

 S
c
re

w
 C

o
.,
 I

n
c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1

.0
7

 
1
0
0
 F

a
s
te

n
e

rs
 (

8
/3

2
 x

 1
/4

 P
h
il 

F
la

t 
m

/s
 S

tl
 Z

in
c
) 

&
 T

a
p
 M

a
g
ic

4
1

7
8

0
T

&
T

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
8

.2
7

 
5
0
' 4

0
0
0
p
s
i 
P

re
s
s
u
re

 H
o
s
e
 f

o
r 

C
a
r 

W
a
s
h

4
1

7
8

1
T

e
rm

in
ix

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
 C

e
n

te
r

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

1
3

.9
3

 
M

o
n
th

ly
 P

e
s
t 
C

o
n
tr

o
l 
- 

A
d
m

in
 B

ld
g

4
1

7
8

2
W

a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

1
1

,6
3

4
.7

8
$

  
  

  
  

D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
t 
a

n
d
 M

o
n
th

ly
 D

u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
  

fo
r 

a
ll 

s
it
e
s

4
1

7
8

3
W

e
b
 L

u
b
ri

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
In

c
./
J
if
fy

 L
u
b

e
7

9
.2

9
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

S
ig

n
a
tu

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g

e
 U

n
it
 1

2
4

4
1

7
8

4
X

tr
e
m

e
 I
m

a
g
in

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

.3
9

 
C

o
p
y
in

g
 a

n
d
 B

in
d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 W
e
s
t 
L
e
v
y
 P

ip
e
 B

u
rs

ti
n
g
 &

 C
IP

P
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 $
  

  
 8

3
9

,9
7

6
.7

8
 

N
E

T
 P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
 P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
E

D
 6

/1
1
/1

7
1

1
0

,7
8

6
.5

0
$

  
  

  
P

A
ID

 T
O

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
S

 O
N

 6
/1

3
/1

7

N
E

T
 P

A
Y

R
O

L
L
 F

O
R

 P
A

Y
 P

E
R

IO
D

 E
N

D
E

D
 6

/2
5
/1

7
1

0
9

,8
9

9
.6

8
$

  
  

  
P

A
ID

 T
O

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
E

E
S

 O
N

 6
/2

7
/1

7

A
rk

a
n

s
a
s
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
C

re
d

it
 U

n
io

n
 $

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

5
.0

0
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 F

e
e
 f

o
r 

E
le

c
tr

o
n
ic

 T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
D

e
p
o
s
it
s

P
a
g
e
 8



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

J
U

N
E

 3
0
, 

2
0
1

7

A
D

F
A

-L
o

a
n

 P
a
y
m

e
n

ts
3

0
8

,7
9

7
.9

8
$

  
  

  
M

o
n
th

ly
 L

o
a

n
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 D
ra

ft
e
d
 F

ro
m

 A
c
c
o
n
t

O
u

t 
G

o
in

g
 W

ir
e
 F

e
e
 t

o
 C

a
p

it
a
l 
B

a
n

k
2

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
 

M
o
v
e
d
 $

8
0
0
,0

0
0
 t

o
 a

 N
e
w

 C
e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 o
f 

D
e
p
o
s
it

2
0
1
6

 C
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

 F
u

n
d

-
$

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
 

T
o
ta

l 
D

is
b
u
rs

e
m

e
n
ts

 F
ro

m
 A

c
c
o
u
n
t

T
O

T
A

L
 U

T
IL

IT
Y

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

1
,3

6
9

,5
0

5
.9

4
$

  
 

P
a
g
e
 9



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(3) 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR JUNE 2017 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for June 2017. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
        

 
 
 





















 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 

BARING CROSS BASIN PIPE BURSTING 2016 REHABILITATION PROJECT  
CHANGE ORDER #1 

 
The SSES 2015 identified 30 line segments in the Baring Cross basin for open cut pipeline 

replacement with an estimated cost of $1,450,000.  The open cut pipeline replacement 

method can be very disruptive in established neighborhoods resulting in loss of trees and 

damage to pavements and landscaping.   Staff reviewed each line segment and determined 

that 26 line segments could be candidates for the pipe bursting rehabilitation method which is 

less disruptive to surface features and is sometimes less expensive than open cut pipeline 

replacement. 

All twenty-six line segments are within the project area of Baring Cross where Horseshoe 

Construction, Inc. is currently working.  The table below illustrates the pricing benefits for 

using a change order to the existing Baring Cross Basin Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation 

Project: 

Project Unit Price for 6” & 8” 

Horseshoe Construction, Inc. 

Unit Price for 6” & 8” 

Second Bidder 

Lakewood Pipe Bursting 

(2015) 

$34.00/LF $55/LF 

East Levy Pipe Bursting 

(2016) 

$35.00/LF $42/LF 

Baring Cross Pipe Bursting 

(2017) 

$28.00/LF $36/LF 

  

An itemization of the proposed change order items is attached.  The estimated cost for this 

change order is $854,275.60 which represents a savings of $595,724. 

This project is funded through our 2016 Revolving Loan Fund Loan. 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to execute Change Order #1 to the Baring Cross Basin Pipe Bursting 2016 

Rehabilitation Project in the amount of $854,275.60, contingent upon receiving authorization 

from the Arkansas Natural Resources Commission. 

  



1

Proposed Change Order Items Page 1 of 1

Baring Cross Basin Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project Exhibit "A"
North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

Original Bid Amounts Change Order Estimate

Item No. Description Units Quantity Unit Price Amount Unit Price

Baring Cross Quantity Change

1 Mobilization L.S. 1 40,000.00$ 40,000.00$         0 -$                   

2 Performance and Payment Bonds L.S. 1 8,000.00$   8,000.00$           0 -$                   

3 Certificates of Insurances L.S. 1 2,500.00$   2,500.00$           0 -$                   

4 Cleans and TV 6" Sanitary Sewer Mains L.F. 38,346 3.00$          115,038.00$       5198 15,594.00$         

5 Pipe Burst 6" to 8" HDPE L.F. 38,346 28.00$        1,073,688.00$    5198 145,544.00$       

6 Clean and TV 8" Sanitary Sewer Mains L.F. 5,654 3.00$          16,962.00$         1054 3,162.00$           

7 Pipe Burst 8" to 8" HDPE L.F. 5,654 28.00$        158,312.00$       1054 29,512.00$         

8 Clean and TV 10" Sanitary Sewer Mains L.F. 1,343 3.00$          4,029.00$           0 -$                   

9 Pipe Burst 10" to 12" HDPE L.F. 1,343 55.00$        73,865.00$         0 -$                   

10 Clean and TV 12" Sanitary Sewer Mains L.F. 205 4.00$          820.00$              0 -$                   

11 Pipe Burst 12" to 12" HDPE L.F. 205 55.00$        11,275.00$         0 -$                   

12 Asphalt Street Repair S.Y. 380 75.00$        28,500.00$         667 50,025.00$         

13 Asphalt Alley/Drive/Parking Repair S.Y. 440 75.00$        33,000.00$         125 9,375.00$           

14 4" Service Reinstatement(Machine Dig) Each 450 950.00$      427,500.00$       275 261,250.00$       

15 4" Service Reinstatement(Hand Dig) Each 8 250.00$      2,000.00$           0 -$                   

16 4" Ductile Iron Service Line Replacement L.F. 400 25.00$        10,000.00$         0 -$                   

17 4" Service Line-Additional Footage L.F. 1,450 60.50$        87,725.00$         620 37,510.00$         

18 4" Double Cleanout Each 250 250.00$      62,500.00$         30 7,500.00$           

19 Pavement Restoration for Service reconnections S.Y. 560 75.00$        42,000.00$         350 26,250.00$         

20 Tie to Existing Manhole Each 406 800.00$      324,800.00$       52 41,600.00$         

21 Standard 4' Manhole 0-6' depth Each 20 5,000.00$   100,000.00$       0 -$                   

22 Standard 4' Manhole, Additional depth V.F. 200 250.00$      50,000.00$         0 -$                   

23 Abandon and Grout Fill Manhole Each 1 900.00$      900.00$              0 -$                   

24 Point Repair (paved areas) 0-6' depth Each 15 150.00$      2,250.00$           0 -$                   

25 Point Repair (paved areas) per vertical foot over 6' depth V.F. 120 5.00$          600.00$              0 -$                   

26 Flowable Fill for backfill in trench for Paved Reconnections or repairs C.Y. 450 210.00$      94,500.00$         325 68,250.00$         

27 Class 7 material compacted backfill in trench for Paved Reconnections or RepairsTons 2,750 52.00$        143,000.00$       1250 65,000.00$         

28 Point Repair (Non-paved Areas) 0-6' depth Each 25 150.00$      3,750.00$           5 750.00$              

29 Point Repair (Non-paved Areas) per vertical foot over 6' depth V.F. 120 5.00$          600.00$              20 100.00$              

30 Solid Sod and Soil Replacement S.Y. 24,500 2.00$          49,000.00$         8400 16,800.00$         

31 Seeding and Mulching S.Y. 1,000 2.00$          2,000.00$           0 -$                   

32 Fence Removal and Replacement L.F. 3,400 10.00$        34,000.00$         1250 12,500.00$         

33 Curb and Gutter Replacement L.F. 350 15.00$        5,250.00$           80 1,200.00$           

34 Replace Concrete Driveway (4") S.Y. 750 70.00$        52,500.00$         620 43,400.00$         

35 Replace Concrete Sidewalk S.Y. 450 70.00$        31,500.00$         110 7,700.00$           

36 Acceptance Inspection by CCTV L.F. 45,548 1.80$          81,986.40$         6252 11,253.60$         

37 Remove and Replace Concrete Ditch/Slab S.Y. 300 25.00$        7,500.00$           0 -$                   

38 Trench Safety System L.S. 1 5,000.00$   5,000.00$           0 -$                   

39 Traffic Control L.S. 1 5,000.00$   5,000.00$           0 -$                   

Original Contract Amount $3,191,850.40

Change Order Amount $854,275.60

Total Contract Amount including Change Orders 4,046,126.00$    

Horseshoe Construction, Inc.



Contract:  Baring Cross Basin Pipe bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project

Schedule:  N/A Section:  N/A
Date:  July 5, 2017

ASWCC Project No.:WRD-003-806 ASWCC Loan No.: 00899-CWRLF-L

Project Name: Baring Cross Basin Pipe Bursting 2016 Rehabilitation Project Location: North Little Rock, AR

Owner: North Little Rock Wastewater Utility Contractor: Horseshoe Construction, Inc.

Address: 7400 Baucum Pike Address: 2309 S Battleground Road

North Little Rock, AR 72117 La Porte, TX 77571

THE FOLLOWING CHANGES ARE HEREBY AMENDED INTO THE CONTRACT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS:

Item No. DECREASE INCREASE

4 Cleans and TV 6" Sanitary Sewer Mains L.F. 5198 15,594.00$                                  

5 Pipe Burst 6" to 8" HDPE L.F. 5198 145,544.00$                                

6 Clean and TV 8" Sanitary Sewer Mains L.F. 1054 3,162.00$                                    

7 Pipe Burst 8" to 8" HDPE L.F. 1054 29,512.00$                              
12 Asphalt Street Repair S.Y. 667 50,025.00$                                  

13 Asphalt Alley/Drive/Parking Repair S.Y. 125 9,375.00$                                    

14 4" Service Reinstatement(Machine Dig) Each 275 261,250.00$                                

17 4" Service Line-Additional Footage L.F. 620 37,510.00$                                  

18 4" Double Cleanout Each 30 7,500.00$                                    

19 Pavement Restoration for Service reconnectionsS.Y. 350 26,250.00$                                  

20 Tie to Existing Manhole Each 52 41,600.00$                                  

26 Flowable Fill for backfill in trench for Paved Reconnections or repairsC.Y. 325 68,250.00$                                  

27 Class 7 material compacted backfill in trench for Paved Reconnections or RepairsTons 1250 65,000.00$                                  

28 Point Repair (Non-paved Areas) 0-6' depthEach 5 750.00$                                        

29 Point Repair (Non-paved Areas) per vertical foot over 6' depthV.F. 20 100.00$                                        

30 Solid Sod and Soil Replacement S.Y. 8400 16,800.00$                                  

32 Fence Removal and Replacement L.F. 1250 12,500.00$                                  

33 Curb and Gutter Replacement L.F. 80 1,200.00$                                    

34 Replace Concrete Driveway (4") S.Y. 620 43,400.00$                                  

35 Replace Concrete Sidewalk S.Y. 110 7,700.00$                                    

36 Acceptance Inspection by CCTV L.F. 6252 11,253.60$                                  

TOTAL AMOUNT

Original Contract Amount $3,191,850.40

Total Previous Change Order(s)

Net Amount This Change Order $854,275.60

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT TO DATE $4,046,126.00

CHANGE TO CONTRACT COMPLETION DATE:

Original Completion Date 2/25/18 Previous Adjusted Completion Date 0

(Increase)(Decrease) This Change Order by 42 Calendar Days New Contract Completion Date April 9, 2018

Accepted:

By:

Accepted:

By:

Accepted:

By:

Arkansas Natural Resources Commission
Agency

Signature Title Date

Contractor

ELIGIBLE AMOUNT

NA

Signature Title Date

Engineer Project No: 16221

DESCRIPTION

NA

NA

Horseshoe Construction, Inc.

North Little Rock Wastewater Utility

Signature Title Date

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER # 1

Change Order No.     1

Owner

TOTAL DECREASE AMOUNT

TOTAL INCREASE AMOUNT

NET CHANGE ORDER

-$                             

854,275.60$               

854,275.60$               

CHANGE TO CONTRACT AMOUNT ENGINEER'S ESTIMATED




